

the purposes of the number of such events an organization may conduct each year.

The commission may issue a joint license for a joint fund raising event and charge a license fee for such license according to a schedule of fees adopted by the commission which reflects the added cost to the commission of licensing more than one licensee for the event.

Passed the House February 27, 1985.

Passed the Senate April 8, 1985.

Approved by the Governor April 18, 1985.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 18, 1985.

CHAPTER 87

[Substitute Senate Bill No. 3001]

PORT COMMISSIONER VACANCIES

AN ACT Relating to port commissioner vacancies; and amending RCW 53.12.150.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 8, chapter 17, Laws of 1959 as last amended by section 1, chapter 11, Laws of 1983 and RCW 53.12.150 are each amended to read as follows:

A vacancy in the office of port commissioner created by death, resignation, or otherwise, shall be filled as follows:

(1) If there are simultaneously such number of vacancies that less than a majority of the full number of commissioners fixed by law remain in office, the legislative authority of the county shall within ~~((fifteen))~~ thirty days of such vacancies appoint the number of commissioners necessary to provide a majority. The commissioners thus appointed, together with any remaining commissioners, shall then, within ~~((fifteen))~~ sixty days of their appointment, meet and appoint the number of commissioners needed to complete the board of commissioners. However, if they fail to fill the remaining vacancies within this ~~((fifteen))~~ sixty-day period, the legislative authority of the county shall make the necessary appointments.

(2) If a majority of the full number of commissioners fixed by law remains on the board, the remaining commissioners shall fill any vacancies. However, if they fail to fill any vacancy within ~~((fifteen))~~ sixty days of its occurrence, ~~((or within fifteen days after March 10, 1983;))~~ the legislative authority of the county shall make the necessary appointment.

(3) ~~((Appointments made pursuant to this section shall be ad-interim to the next general election:))~~ A person appointed to fill a vacancy in the office of port commissioner shall serve until a successor is elected and qualified at the next district general election occurring sixty or more days after

the vacancy has occurred. The person who is elected shall take office immediately after he or she is qualified and shall serve the remainder of the unexpired term. However, if at this next district general election an election would have otherwise been held to elect a person to the position in which a vacancy has occurred, a separate election shall not be held to elect a person to fill the vacancy during the remainder of the unexpired term. The person who is elected at this election for this position shall take office immediately upon being qualified and shall serve for both the remainder of the unexpired term in addition to the full term to which he or she is elected.

Passed the Senate April 10, 1985.

Passed the House April 8, 1985.

Approved by the Governor April 22, 1985.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 22, 1985.

CHAPTER 88

[Senate Bill No. 3143]

TRADE NAMES

AN ACT Relating to trade names; and amending RCW 19.80.035.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Sec. 1. Section 4, chapter 130, Laws of 1984 and RCW 19.80.035 are each amended to read as follows:

~~((Within one year after October 1, 1984))~~ On or before October 1, 1986, each person who registered a trade name prior to October 1, 1984, and is conducting or transacting business in this state under that trade name, shall reregister the trade name under this chapter. All reregistrations shall be executed under RCW 19.80.010 and shall be accompanied by a fee of five dollars or the fee set under RCW 19.80.045. Within three years of October 1, 1984, the department of licensing shall devise and implement a no-fee system for identifying and purging trade name registrations that have become inactive. Failure to reregister ~~((within one year of October 1, 1984))~~ on or before October 1, 1986, terminates the previous registration.

Passed the Senate February 21, 1985.

Passed the House April 8, 1985.

Approved by the Governor April 22, 1985.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State April 22, 1985.

CHAPTER 89

[Engrossed Senate Bill No. 3273]

MUTUAL AID PEACE OFFICERS POWERS ACT

AN ACT Relating to law enforcement; adding a new chapter to Title 10 RCW; creating a new section; and providing an effective date.